

Proposed Regulatory Language

Section 120.7, Title 14, California Code of Regulations, is amended as follows:

§ 120.7. Taking of Sea Urchins for Commercial Purposes.

. . . *[No changes to subsections (a) through (l)]*

(m) Logbooks. Pursuant to Section 190 ~~of these regulations~~, each permittee shall ~~complete and submit an~~ keep and submit a complete and accurate record of all sea urchin fishing activities on a form Commercial Dive Fishing Log (DFW 120.7 ~~(REV. 12/08/17)~~ (REV. 03/2024)), incorporated herein by reference, provided by the department. ~~The completed daily records shall be sent to the department address specified on the logbook on or before the tenth day of each month following the month to which the records pertain.~~

. . . *[No changes to subsections (n) through (q)]*

NOTE: Authority cited: Sections 713, 1050, 9054 and 9055, Fish and Game Code.
Reference: Sections 713, 1050, 7850, 7852.2, 7857, 9054 and 9055, Fish and Game Code.

Proposed Regulatory Language

Section 122, Title 14, California Code of Regulations, is amended as follows:

§ 122. Spiny Lobster Permits and Restricted Areas.

. . . [No changes to subsections (a) through (d)]

(e) Records. Pursuant to Section 190 ~~of these regulations~~, any person who owns and/or operates any vessel used to take lobsters for commercial purposes shall ~~complete and submit an~~ keep and submit a complete and accurate record of his/her all lobster fishing activities on a form (Daily Lobster Log, DFW 122 (REV. 03/04/16) (REV. 03/2024), incorporated herein by reference) provided by the department.

. . . [No changes to subsections (f) through (h)]

NOTE: Authority cited: Sections 1050, 7075, 7078, 8254 and 8259, Fish and Game Code.

Reference: Sections 1050, 2365, 7050, 7055, 7056, 7071, 7852.2, 8026, 8043, 8046, 8250, 8250.5, 8254, 9002, 9005, 9006 and 9010, Fish and Game Code.

Proposed Regulatory Language

Section 165, Title 14, California Code of Regulations is amended as follows:

§ 165. Commercial Harvesting of Kelp and Other Aquatic Plants.

. . . *[No changes to subsections (a) through (a)(1)(B)]*

(C) License applications, informational maps depicting administrative kelp beds (defined in Section 165.5) and maps of fishing blocks (~~incorporated by reference in Section 705.1~~) (specified in subsection 190(f)) for edible seaweed and agar-bearing marine algae, and Monthly Harvest Reports are available on request by contacting the department's Seal Beach office by phone at (562) 342-7100.

. . . *[No changes to subsections (a)(2) through (g)]*

NOTE: Authority cited: Sections 6653 and 6653.5, Fish and Game Code.

Reference: Sections 51, 6650, 6651, 6652, 6653, 6653.5, 6654, 6656 and 6680, Fish and Game Code.

Proposed Regulatory Language

Section 190, Title 14, California Code of Regulations, is amended as follows:

§ 190. Fishing Activity Records.

. . . *[No changes to subsections (a) through (e)]*

(f) Fishing Block Chart. When a department form requires the origin block number, this block number shall be referenced using the California Fisheries Chart Series (REV 08/2024), incorporated by reference herein, and provided ~~prescribed~~ by the department and available online at <https://wildlife.ca.gov/Fishing/Commercial/MFSU>.

NOTE: Authority cited: Sections 7920, 7923, 7924, 8022, 8026 and 8587.1, Fish and Game Code. Reference: Sections 7055, 7056, 7058, 7060, 7923, 7924, 8022, 8026 and 8587.1, Fish and Game Code.

Proposed Regulatory Language

Section 705.1, Title 14, California Code of Regulations, is amended as follows:

§ 705.1. Commercial Kelp Harvesting and Drying Application, Monthly Harvest Reports.

(a) Application

- (1) 2023 Kelp Harvesting License and Drying Application DFW 658 (REV. 01/01/23), incorporated by reference herein.
- (2) Permit Fees. \$174.75 (does not include the fees specified in subsection 700.4(e)).

(b) Monthly Harvest Reports

- (1) Commercial Kelp Harvester's Monthly Report DFW 113 (REV. 01/01/23), incorporated by reference herein.
- (2) Commercial Edible Seaweed/Agarweed Aquatic Plant Harvester's Monthly Report DFW 113A (REV. 01/01/23), incorporated by reference herein.

(c) Release of Property

- (1) Release of Property DFW 1108 (NEW 07/01/22), incorporated by reference herein.

~~(d) Maps of department origin blocks also known as fishing blocks~~

- ~~(1) Northern California Fisheries Chart (September 2015), incorporated by reference herein.~~
- ~~(2) Central California Fisheries Chart (September 2015), incorporated by reference herein.~~
- ~~(3) Southern California Fisheries Chart (April 2016), incorporated by reference herein.~~

NOTE: Authority cited: Sections 1050, 6651, 6653 and 6653.5, Fish and Game Code.
Reference: Sections 713, 1050, 6650, 6651, 6652, 6653 and 6653.5, Fish and Game Code.